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8a-c 
TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 

 

FROM: Lieutenant Jeff Brinkley – Ames Police Department 

 

DATE: March 21, 2013  

 

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  

  March 26, 2013 
 

The Council agenda for March 26, 2013, includes beer permits and liquor license 

renewals for: 

 

 Class C Liquor – GeAngelo’s, 823 Wheeler Street #9 

 Class E Liquor, C Beer, and B Wine – Wal-Mart #749, 3015 Grand Avenue 

 Class C Liquor – Sips/Paddy’s Irish Pub, 124 Welch Avenue 

 

 

A routine check of police records found no violations for GeAngelo’s or Wal-Mart 

#749.  The Police Department recommends renewal of these licenses. 

 

Police issued three citations for on premises underage and one citation for serving an 

intoxicated person at Paddy’s in the past twelve months.  There have also been two 

instances of over crowding related to fire code and occupancy in the past year.  Those 

issues have been addressed and management is working with city departments to 

comply with regulations.  We will continue to monitor those specific violations.  We 

recommend renewal at this time. 
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